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S/N Institute City Country 

1 Africa Health Research Institute Durban South Africa 

2 Africa Rice Center Bouaké Ivory Coast 

3 African Institute for Mathematical Sciences Cape Town South Africa 

4 African Institute of Science and Technology for Water and Environment Ouagadougou Burkina Faso 

5 African Population and Health Research Center Nairobi Kenya 

6 Agricultural and Rural Management Training Institute Ilorin Nigeria 

7 Agricultural Engineering Research Institute Cairo Egypt 

8 Agricultural Genetic Engineering Research Institute Cairo Egypt 

9 Algerian National Institute for Plant Protection El Harrach, Algiers Algeria 

10 Animal Production Institute  Pretoria South Africa 

11 Cairo Kidney Center Cairo Egypt 

12 Center for National Health Development in Ethiopia Addis Ababa Ethiopia 

13 Centre for African Ecology Johannesburg South Africa 

14 Centre for Diabetes and Endocrinology Johannesburg South Africa 

15 Centre for Infectious Disease Research in Zambia Lusaka Zambia 

16 Centre for Scientific and Industrial Research Accra  Ghana 

17 Centre For Scientific Research into Plant Medicine Mampong-Akuapem Ghana 

18 Centre of Medical Research and Health Niamey Niamey Niger 

19 Cocoa Research Institute of Ghana  New Tafo-Akim, ER Ghana 

20 Cocoa Research Institute of Nigeria  Ibadan Nigeria 

21 Egyptian Center for Economic Studies Cairo Egypt 

22 Egyptian Center of Bioinformatics and Genomics Cairo Egypt 

23 Egyptian National Cancer Institute Cairo Egypt 

24 Egyptian Petroleum Research Institute Cairo Egypt 

25 
Environment and Natural Resource Research Institute / Institute of 
Environment and Agricultural Research.  Ouagadougou Burkina Faso 

https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com
https://www.ahri.org/
http://www.africarice.org/
https://www.aims.ac.za/
http://www.2ie-edu.org/
http://aphrc.org/
http://www.armti.org/
http://www.aenri.org/
http://www.ageri.sci.eg/
http://www.arc.agric.za/
http://ckc-online.com/
http://cnhde.ei.columbia.edu/
https://www.wits.ac.za/apes/research/centre-for-african-ecology/
http://www.cdediabetes.co.za/
http://www.cidrz.org/
http://www.csir.org.gh/
https://web.archive.org/web/20131103195032/http:/www.csrpm.org/history.html
https://research.pasteur.fr/en/network/centre-for-medical-and-health-research-cermes-niamey-niger/
http://www.crig.org.gh/
https://www.crig.org.gh/about-us
http://www.crin-ng.org/
http://www.eces.org.eg/
http://www.txgen.tamu.edu/
http://www.nci.cu.edu.eg/
http://www.epri.sci.eg/
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26 Environmental Institute for Agricultural Research - Burkina Faso Ouagadougou Burkina Faso 

27 Ethiopian Agricultural Research Institute Addis Ababa Ethiopia 

28 Federal Institute Of Industrial Research Oshodi Lagos Nigeria 

29 Forestry and Forest Products Research Centre Pretoria South Africa 

30 Forestry Research Institute of Ghana  Kumasi Ghana 

31 Forestry Research Institute of Nigeria Ibadan Nigeria 

32 Ifakara Health Research and Development Center Ifakara Tanzania 

33 Infectious Diseases Institute Makerere University  Kampala Uganda 

34 Institute for Agricultural Research Zaria Nigeria 

35 Institute for Liberian Languages  Monrovia Liberia 

36 Institute for Sierra Leonean languages  Freetown Sierra Leone 

37 Institute of Agricultural Research and Training Ibadan Nigeria 

38 Institute of Archaeology and Museum Studies Ibadan Nigeria 

39 Institute of Local Government Studies Accra Ghana 

40 Institute of Mass Communication and Information Management of Nigeria  Lagos Nigeria 

41 Institute of Research for Development Mali Bamako Mali 

42 Institute of Veterinary Research of Tunisia Tunis Tunisia 

43 International African Institute London Africa 

44 International Centre of Insect Physiology and Ecology  Nairobi Kenya 

45 International Institute of Tropical Agriculture  Ibadan Nigeria 

46 International Livestock Research Institute Abuja Nigeria 

47 International Trypanotolerance Centre Banjul Gambia 

48 Joint Clinical Research Center Uganda Kampala Uganda 

49 Kenya Agricultural Research Institute Nairobi Kenya 

50 Kenya Forestry Research Institute Nairobi Kenya 

51 Kenya Institute for Public Policy Research and Analysis Nairobi Kenya 

52 Kenya Institute of Bioinformatics Nairobi Kenya 

53 Kenya Institute of Mass Communication Nairobi Kenya 

54 Kenya Marine and Fisheries Research Institute Mombasa Kenya 

https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com
http://www.poverty-action.org/organization/environmental-institute-agricultural-research-burkina-faso-inera
http://www.eiar.gov.et/
http://www.fiiro.org/
http://ffp.csir.co.za/
http://csir-forig.org.gh/
http://frin.gov.ng/
http://ihi.or.tz/
http://www.idi-makerere.com/
http://iar.abu.edu.ng/
file:///C:/Users/tonukari/Desktop/Work/Afjur/Research%20Institutes/AFJUR%20African%20Research%20Institutes.xlsx
http://arcn.arcnigeria.org/
http://www.cedol.org/organisation/institute_of_archaeology_and_museum_studies/
http://www.ilgs-edu.org/
http://www.imim-ng.org/
http://www.mali.ird.fr/
http://www.internationalafricaninstitute.org/
http://www.icipe.org/
http://www.iita.org/
https://www.ilri.org/nigeria
http://www.itc.gm/
http://www.jcrc.org.ug/
http://www.ilri.org/node/415
http://kefri.org/
http://kippra.or.ke/
http://www.kibs.co.ke/
http://www.kimc.ac.ke/
http://www.kmfri.co.ke/
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55 Kenya Medical Research Institute Nairobi Kenya 

56 Kintampo Health Research Centre Kintampo Ghana 

57 Kumasi Centre for Collaborative Research in Tropical Medicine Kumasi Ghana 

58 Lake Chad Research Institute Maiduguri Nigeria 

59 Liberian Institute for Biomedical Research Monrovia Liberia 

60 Libyan Agriculture Research Center Tripoli Libya 

61 Libyan Petroleum Institute Tripoli Libya 

62 Libyan Policy Institute Tripoli Libya 

63 Malagasy Public Health Institute Antananarivo Madagascar 

64 Malawi Legal Information Institute Lilongwe Malawi 

65 Malian Center for Medical Research  Bamako Mali 

66 Malian Institute of Human Sciences Bamako Mali 

67 National Agricultural Research Institute Mali Bamako Mali 

68 Mauritanian Institute for Oceanographic Research and Fisheries Nouadhibou Mauritania 

69 Mauritanian Institute of Fisheries Research  Nouadhibou Mauritania 

70 Mauritanian Institute of Scientific Research Nouakchott Mauritania 

71 Mauritius Oceanography Institute Mahebourg Mauritius 

72 Mauritius Sugar Industry Research Institute Réduit Mauritius 

73 Moroccan Agency for Solar Energy Rabat Morocco 

74 Mozambican National Institute of Statistics Maputo Mozambique 

75 Mozambique Heart Institute  Maputo Mozambique 

76 National Petroleum Institute Mozambique  Maputo Mozambique 

77 Mpala Research Centre Mpala Kenya 

78 MRC Keneba Keneba Gambia 

79 Mycetoma Research Centre  Khartoum Sudan 

80 Namibian Institute of Pathology Windhoek Namibia 

81 Namibian Maritime and Fisheries Institute Swakopmund Namibia 

82 National Agricultural Institute of Tunisia Tunis Tunisia 

83 National Animal Production Research Institute Zaria Nigeria 

https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com
https://www.kemri.org/
http://www.kintampo-hrc.org/kintampo/
http://kccr-ghana.org/
http://www.lcrimaid.gov.ng/index.php/articles
http://www.lpilibya.com/
https://libyanpolicy.org/
https://www.pasteur.mg/
http://www.malawilii.org/
https://cmrs-mali.org/
https://www.ier-mali.org/
https://www.imrop.mr/
https://www.imrop.mr/
https://www.imrs.mr/
http://www.moi.mu/
http://www.msiri.mu/
https://www.masen.ma/
http://www.ine.gov.mz/
https://www.icm.co.mz/
http://www.inp.gov.mz/
http://www.mpala.org/
http://www.mrc.gm/
http://www.mycetoma.edu.sd/
http://www.nip.com.na/
http://www.namfi.net/
http://www.napri-ng.org/
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84 National Botanical Research Institute Namibia Windhoek Namibia 

85 National Center for Educational Research and Development Cairo Egypt 

86 National Center for Energy and Environment Abuja Nigeria 

87 National Center for Research and Scientific Studies of Libya Tripoli Libya 

88 National Centre for Agricultural Mechanization Ilorin Nigeria 

89 National Centre for Economic Management and Administration Lagos Nigeria 

90 National Centre for Energy and Environment Benin City Nigeria 

91 National Centre for Energy Research and Development  Nsukka Nigeria 

92 National Centre for Genetic Resources and Biotechnology  Ibadan Nigeria 

93 National Cereals Research Institute Badeggi Nigeria 

94 National Food Researsh Institute  Nigeria 

95 National Food Technology Research Centre Botswana Gaborone Botswana 

96 National Forestry Authority Kampala Uganda 

97 National Horticultural Research Institute Ibadan Nigeria 

98 National Institute for Freshwater Fisheries Research New Bussa Nigeria 

99 National Institute for Communicable Diseases Johannesburg South Africa 

100 National Institute for Medical Research Dar es Salaam Tanzania 

101 National Institute for Pharmaceutical Research and Development Abuja Nigeria 

102 National Institute of Agricultural Sciences of Tunisia Tunis Tunisia 

103 National Institute of Agronomic Research of Algeria Algiers Algeria 

104 National Institute of Agronomic Research of Tunisia Tunis Tunisia 

105 National Institute of Ecology Abuja Nigeria 

106 National Institute of Oceanography and Fisheries Alexandria Egypt 

107 National Institute of Public Health Research in Mali Bamako Mali 

108 National Research Institute for Chemical Technology  Zaria Nigeria 

109 National Root Crops Research Institute Umudike Nigeria 

110 National Telecommunication Institute Cairo Egypt 

111 National Tunisian Institute for Agriculture Research Tunis Tunisia 

112 National Veterinary Research Institute Vom Nigeria 

https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com
http://www.nbri.org.na/
http://www.ncerd.org/
https://ncee.gov.ng/
https://www.ncrssl.org.ly/
https://ncam.gov.ng/
https://ncema.gov.ng/
http://ncee.org.ng/
http://energyresearch.unn.edu.ng/
http://www.nacgrab.gov.ng/
https://www.ncribadeggi.org.ng/index.php/about-us/brief-history
http://www.naftec.org/
http://www.nfa.org.ug/
https://www.nihort.org/
http://niffr.blogspot.com/
http://www.nicd.ac.za/
http://www.nimr.or.tz/
http://www.niprd.net/
https://www.insa.tn/
https://www.inra.dz/
file:///C:/Users/tonukari/Desktop/Work/Afjur/Research%20Institutes/inrat.agrinet.tn
https://www.nie.gov.ng/
http://www.niof.sci.eg/
https://www.nphr-mali.org/
http://www.narict.gov.ng/
http://www.nrcri.gov.ng/
http://www.nti.sci.eg/
http://www.nvri.gov.ng/
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113 National Water Research Center Cairo Egypt 

114 National Water Resources Institute Kaduna Nigeria 

115 Nigeria Stored Products Research Institute  Ilorin Nigeria 

116 Nigerian Building and Road Research Institute Abuja Nigeria 

117 Nigerian Institute for Oceanography and Marine Research  Lagos Nigeria 

118 Nigerian Institute for Oil-Palm Research  Benin City Nigeria 

119 Nigerian Institute for Trypanosomiasis Research Kaduna Nigeria 

120 Nigerian Institute of Food Science and Technology Lagos Nigeria 

121 Nigerian Institute of International Affairs Lagos Nigeria 

122 Nigerian Institute of Leather and Science Technology Zaria Nigeria 

123 nigerian institute of physics Lagos Nigeria 

124 Nigerian Institute of Science Laboratory Technology  Ibadan Nigeria 

125 Nigerian Institute of Social and Economic Research Ibadan Nigeria 

126 Nigerian Institute of Transport Technology Zaria Nigeria 

127 Nigerian Institute of Animal Science Abuja Nigeria 

128 Noguchi Memorial Institiute for Medical Research  Accra Ghana 

129 Oceanographic and Fisheries Research Mauritanian Institute Nouadhibou Mauritania 

130 Onderstepoort Veterinary Institute Pretoria South Africa 

131 Pasteur Institute of Ivory Coast Abidjan Cote d'Ivoire 

132 Polymer institute of Nigeria Lagos Nigeria 

133 Raw Materials Research and Development Council Abuja Nigeria 

134 Research Institute for Health Sciences Ouagadougou Burkina Faso 

135 Rubber Research Institute of Nigeria Benin City Nigeria 

136 Rwanda Agricultural Science Institute Kigali Rwanda 

137 Rwandese National Research Institute Kigali  Rwanda 

138 Sahel Institute Bamako Mali 

139 Science and Technology Policy Research Institute Accra Ghana 

140 Sea Fisheries Research Institute South Africa Cape Town South Africa 

141 Senegalese Institute of Agricultural research Dakar Senegal 

https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com
http://www.nwrc-egypt.org/
https://www.nwri.gov.ng/home
http://www.nspri-ng.org/
http://www.nbrri.gov.ng/sites/index.php
http://www.niomr.gov.ng/
http://www.nifor.gov.ng/aboutus.php
http://nitr-ng.org/
https://nifst.org/
http://niianet.org/
http://www.nilest.org.ng/the-institute.html
http://www.nipng.org/
http://www.nislt.gov.ng/
https://www.niser.gov.ng/
http://www.nitt.gov.ng/
http://www.nias.org.ng/
http://www.noguchimedres.org/
http://www.arc.agric.za/home.asp?pid=373
http://www.pasteur.ci/
http://www.polymerinstitute.org.ng/
http://rmrdc.gov.ng/
http://www.gfmer.ch/SRH-Course-2010/participants/Meda-Ivlabehire-Bertrand.htm
https://rrin.gov.ng/
https://www.rari.rw/
https://www.risa.gov.rw/
http://www.insah.org/
http://www.csir-stepri.org/
http://www.isra.sn/


                                            African Research Institutes August 2024 

 
African Journals, Universities and Research https://afjur.com 
© AFJUR Ventures 2024 

142 Senegalese National Aquaculture Agency  Dakar Senegal 

143 Senegalese National Meteorological Agency Dakar Senegal 

144 Seychelles Agricultural and Horticultural Training Centre Mont Fleuri Seychelles 

145 Seychelles Agriculture Agency Victoria Seychelles 

146 Seychelles Centre for Marine Research and Technology Victoria Seychelles 

147 Soil Research Institute Kumasi Ghana 

148 South African Astronomical Observatory Cape Town South Africa 

149 South African chemical institute Johannesburg South Africa 

150 South African Institute for Aquatic Biodiversity Grahamstown South Africa 

151 South African Institute of International Affairs Johannesburg South Africa 

152 South African Institute of Management Johannesburg South Africa 

153 South African Institute of Medical Research Johannesburg South Africa 

154 South African Institute of Physics Johannesburg South Africa 

155 South African Institute of Public Administration Pretoria South Africa 

156 South African National Biodiversity Institute Pretoria South Africa 

157 South African National Bioinformatics Institute Cape Town South Africa 

158 Southern African Institute of Mining and Metallurgy Johannesburg South Africa 

159 Sudan Heart Inistitute Khartoum Sudan 

160 Tanzania National Institutes for Medical Research Dar es Salaam Tanzania 

161 Tanzania Wildlife Research Institute Arusha Tanzania 

162 Tea Research Foundation of Kenya Kericho Kenya 

163 Nigerian Institute of Medical Research Lagos Nigeria 

164 
Tropical Biology and Ecology Research Institute / Institut de Recherche en 
Biologie et Ecologie Tropicale  Ouagadougou Burkina Faso 

165 Tropical Diseases Research Centre Ndola Ndola Zambia 

166 Tunisian National Institute of Nutrition Tunis Tunisia 

167 Tunisian National Institute of Nutrition and Food Technology Tunis Tunisia 

168 Uganda Virus Research Institute Entebbe Uganda 

169 Water Research Institute Accra Ghana 

https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com/
https://afjur.com
https://ana.sn/
http://www.csir-soilresearch.org/
http://www.saao.ac.za/
http://www.saci.co.za/
http://www.saiab.ac.za/
http://www.saiia.org.za/
http://saim.co.za/
http://www.saip.org.za/
http://www.sanbi.org/
http://www.sanbi.ac.za/
http://www.saimm.co.za/
http://sudanheartinstitute.org/79-events/160-sudanese-heart-society.html
http://www.nimr.or.tz/
http://tawiri.or.tz/
http://www.tearesearch.or.ke/
https://nimr.gov.ng/nimr-irb/
http://www.tdrc.org.zm/
http://www.uvri.go.ug/
http://www.csir-water.com/
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170 World Agroforestry Centre Nairobi Kenya 
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